

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARTINEA]
Sent: 2017-03-21 8:48:06 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]
Subject: RE: RPP Data Used

Wow.

Cap and trade #s, OESP #s, and now rate mitigation numbers are off.

What is next.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 21, 2017 5:26 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: RPP Data Used

Apparently it was IESO Planning model using a Toronto Hydro proxy that was used for coming up with the numbers. It assumes 50% of Class B is RPP - this is why numbers are flawed. Joyce Poon was shocked when I suggested it might be understated by 30%. She apparently is getting on a working group to implement the change - we really do not talk to one another

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364